

The Motor Caravanners' Club North West Midlands & North Wales Group



8th February 2020

The meeting was convened at 10.50am Present :-

- Rose Healey Chairperson
- Linda Hastilow Vice Chairperson
- Penny Feeney Secretary
- Eileen Harvey Treasurer
- Mike Hastilow Rally Officer
- Pam Burn Committee Member
- 1 Apologies.

There were no apologies

Minutes of the previous meeting had been circulated and were accepted as a true record.

Proposed Linda Hastilow Seconded Pam Burn

Signed by Rose Healey Chairperson

There were no matters arising

2 Reports

Chairperson

Rose said that the rally at Oswestry went well and thanked everyone for their help and support. She had advertised Rushbury through the web and will continue to advertise our rallies.

Secretary

Penny reported that she is continuing to receive membership updates through the web, so our list is more current. New member signing are through really quickly, but tend to be in odd ones instead of together at the end of the month.

Treasurer

Community Account £2973.12

Business Account £4028.33

All bills are paid though Oswestry Showground is still to cash the cheque

Rally Officer

Mike and Linda reported that bookings for 2021 are making some progress.

Hough Village Hall is booked with a limit of 20 vans so will be a bookable rally.

A new venue at Cockshutt Hall is level grass, on a bus route. A summer rally 25th to 27th June

Llangollen confirmed for August 2021 Bank Holiday, but no prices are available until April.

2020 Christmas Party Brian Watts a possible caterer. Irena suggested as the entertainer as she was very good at Uttoxeter.

Looking at Minsterley as a venue for 2021 party. We will see how things go at Aldridge. Could possibly alternate 2 venues.

Idea of combining a rally at Bangor R.C and Salford children's camp for a week long rally late July early August 2021.

3 Future Rallies

Easter Rally

A short discussion was held re a programme of events for the rally.

Thursday	Free and Easy
Friday	Bingo
Saturday	Table top sale possible start 7pm with a charge of $\pounds 2$ for a
be out and abo	table. Followed by a quiz (As Llangollen has so many attractions, members may want to but in the day)
Sunday	Rally Fees to be collected. Cakes and coffee/tea 3pm.
	Horse racing 7.30/8pmish.

Monday Possible bring your own drink coffee morning

Weston Park 1st to 4th May

Friday Bingo

Saturday Chinese Raffle £3 gift donation to enter.

Sunday Free and easy evening

<u>Bala</u>

All costs re catering to be refunded (with receipts). Rally fee administered as normal.

<u>Tilstock</u>

Booking secured with payment of rally fee. Refund only if place filled from reserve list.

Linda and Penny taking bookings.

Any future bookable rally a place is only secured with payment in full of the rally fee. A refund for a cancellation will only be given if the place can be filled from a waiting list.

<u>4 A.O.B</u>

Theme for the National

The overall theme is 60's. A discussion was held on possible ideas for the table etc. No decision was made. Need to ask the members for ideas on the events from the 60's.

As there was no further business the meeting was closed at 12.45pm.